City Manager’s Office

MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 25, 2022

TO: Doug Thornley, City Manager Approved Electronically
THROUGH: Jaime Schroeder, Director of Parks and Recreation

FROM: Dan Massey, Recreation Manager

SUBJECT: Update Regarding Closure of Teglia’s Paradise Park Activity Center for Roof and
Siding Replacement

Council was notified on April 14 regarding closure of Paradise Park Activity Center (April 18-
22) for exterior construction and improvements to the building. Due to the inclement weather
this week, the contractor was not able to complete the overheard work and the facility closure
has been extended through Wednesday, April 27, 2022.

Paradise Park Activity Center will reopen on Thursday, April 28, 2022.
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